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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: LOH Cynthia <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 27 September 2021 3:14 PM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: S1M033YE_REQUEST_FOR_LOA_&_DRIVING LICENSE - OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR 

SMV3691R

Attachments: 2620_001.pdf

Dear Sherwin, 
 
Please find attached. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 

 

Cynthia Loh | Specialist, Motor Claims Department 
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811  
Email: cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg 
Customer Care No. 1800 8804888  
www.axa.com.sg 

 

 
 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email 
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not 

the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 

 

From: ying <ying@smemotor.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 2:01 PM 

To: LOH Cynthia <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg> 

Cc: SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc <motor.doc@axa.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: S1M033YE_REQUEST_FOR_LOA_&_DRIVING LICENSE - OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR 

SMV3691R 

 

Dear Cynthia, 

 

Please refer to the attached. 
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thanks 

ying 

On 27/9/2021 10:07 am, LOH Cynthia wrote: 

Dear Ying, 

  

We refer to the email below and our tele-conversation a while ago. 

  

Please kindly let us have a copy of the Letter of Authorization and driver’s driving license for our record 

and assessment. 

  

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

  

 

 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email 

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, 

is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender 

immediately. 
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From: LOH Cynthia  

Sent: Sunday, September 26, 2021 11:16 PM 

To: 'peiying@smemotor.com.sg' <peiying@smemotor.com.sg> 

Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk> 

Subject: S1M033YE_REQUEST_FOR_LOA_&_DRIVING LICENSE - OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SMV3691R 

Importance: High 

  

Hi Pei Ying, 

  

This case previously handled by Peter Wang. 

  

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

  

From: peiying@smemotor.com.sg <peiying@smemotor.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 4:08 PM 

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg> 

Subject: S1M033YE - [EXTERNAL] OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SMV3691R 

  

Hi, 

  

Forward all relevant documents to you. Kindly arrange for survey. Pls note that the vehicle is already in 

workshop. 

  

Thanks 

  

Regards, 

Pei Ying  

  

From: ptr2@smemotor.com.sg  

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 2:52 PM 

To: Pei Ying  

Subject: Attached Image 

  

-----Disclaimer----- 

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. 

If you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this 

message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views 

or opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent 

those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the 
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sender and duly authorized by the said companies. -----Disclaimer----- 

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

sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  

the sender immediately. 

-----Disclaimer----- 

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you 

are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If 

you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions 

presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA 

Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly 

authorized by the said companies.  

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


